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Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed
Sent: 12 February 2024 13:35
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Binu Balachandran; Jogeswar Sahu; Stephen P; Lovejot Sekhon; Prakash Mistry; Khushbu Verma; Divesh Tripathi; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair
Subject: RE: Irish House HVAC PI for AHU - Vart 
Attachments: RE: PI AHU Irish house

Dear Trupti 
 
As discussed, and trail mail from Binu, please upload the same on Safal to proceed further. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 

From: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 10:33 AM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Rohit Mistry <rohit@vartinfra.com>; Pankaj <pankaj@aradesign.in>; Kuldeep Kumar <kuldeep@vartinfra.com>; Tejas Raj 
<tejas.raj@vartinfra.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>; 'Safdar Shaikh' <safdar@meptekconsultants.com>; Divesh Tripathi 
<divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Nishant Goel <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; Saikat Pal 
<Saikat.Pal@adani.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Irish House HVAC PI for AHU  
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Irfan, 
 
Kindly  confirm Safal PR No to conclude this as per SOP agreed on 3rd Feb 2024 
 
Regards 
 
Binu Balachandran 
+91-8452876061 
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From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 10:14 PM 
To: Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in> 
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
 
Dear Stephen/Binu 
 
Pleas release the PO as per trail mail confirmation form Manish on AHU units with 100% advance. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 
 

From: Manish Mulchandani Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com  
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 6:10 PM 
To: Binu Balachandran binu.balachandran@k-corp.in; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Rohit Mistry 
<rohit@vartinfra.com>; Pankaj <pankaj@aradesign.in>; Kuldeep Kumar <kuldeep@vartinfra.com>; Tejas Raj <tejas.raj@vartinfra.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; 
Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>; 'Safdar Shaikh' <safdar@meptekconsultants.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Nishant Goel 
<Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: Irish House HVAC PI for AHU  
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Binu/Irfan, 
 
In continuation of trailing email, please find attached revised price by VART infra for your further process. 
 

AHU Capacity Amount GST Vendor Outlet 
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200 CFM 40LW006 (2 
Nos.) 

Rs.1,97,000 Extra VART Infra The Irish House, Lucknow 

 
Regards, 
Manish Mulchandani 
 

From: Binu Balachandran binu.balachandran@k-corp.in  
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 7:12 PM 
To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com> 
Cc: Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Rohit Mistry 
<rohit@vartinfra.com>; Pankaj <pankaj@aradesign.in>; Kuldeep Kumar <kuldeep@vartinfra.com>; Tejas Raj <tejas.raj@vartinfra.com>; Paresh Gohil 
<paresh@vartinfra.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Safdar Shaikh' <safdar@meptekconsultants.com>; Divesh Tripathi 
<divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Irish House HVAC PI for AHU  
 
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 

 
Dear Manish i/Jatin ji, 
 
Find attached & appended commercials for supplying of ceiling mounted AHU machine at Irish House , request approval on same to issue PO. Detailed terms & commercial may be referred to 
attachment. 
 
Vart has selected M/s SS trading quotes with Carrier machine for this project 
 

AHU Capacity SS Trading Zeco Durga  
200 CFM 40LW006 358400 371200 337928 

 
 
Regards 
 
Binu Balachandran 
+91-8452876061 
 

From: Tejas Raj <tejas.raj@vartinfra.com>  
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 4:07 PM 
To: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Safdar Shaikh' 
<safdar@meptekconsultants.com> 
Cc: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Akshay 
Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Rohit Mistry <rohit@vartinfra.com>; Pankaj <pankaj@aradesign.in>; Kuldeep Kumar <kuldeep@vartinfra.com>; Divesh Tripathi 
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<divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Re: Irish House HVAC PI for AHU  
 
Dear sir  
 
PFA our best rate for supply of AHU unit carrier make model 40LW006 carrier make . 
 
The technical details elclosed in same. 
 
With regards  
 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 1:33:46 PM 
To: Tejas Raj <tejas.raj@vartinfra.com>; Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
  
Paresh, 
 
As discussed please send a proposal with final brand proposed along with the warranty extended  
  
Regards 
  
Binu Balachandran 
+91-8452876061 
  

From: Tejas Raj <tejas.raj@vartinfra.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 11:15 PM 
To: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan 
<Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>; Rohit Mistry 
<rohit@vartinfra.com>; Pankaj <pankaj@aradesign.in>; Kuldeep Kumar <kuldeep@vartinfra.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Irish House HVAC PI for AHU  
  
Dear sir  
  
PFA the PI for AHU required for Irish House Lucknow . 
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With regards  
  
Get Outlook for Android 
 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is 
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this 
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views 
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any 
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  


